MOHAMED SAHEER

QUANTITY SURVEYOR / ESTIMATOR



+971563686571





Dubai, United Arab Emirates



PROFILE

As a Quantity Surveyor, I strongly believe in 06 years of extensive work experience in both pre-contract and post-contract works encompassing more minor to larger scale projects in Dubai, Qatar and abroad as Consultant, Main Contractor & Subcontractor experience. Experienced in Hotel Buildings, Residential Buildings, Villa's, and Commercial Buildings and Infrastructure projects involved. Experienced in Civil, MEP, Interior, Exterior, Fit-out and Landscape works.

EXPERIENCE

QUANTITY SURVEYOR AT GET-ENGINEERING IN QATAR Project: Upgrade of Lusail Circuit-Building & Infrastructure Duration: Feb 2023 – Sep 2023

QUANTITY SURVEYOR AT RAMACO TRADING & CONTRACTING IN QATAR Projects: Floresta Gardens Gated Compounds A, B & C (Qr.221 Million), Residential Tower (2B+G+6+RF), Union Trust Tower (B+G+P+19+PH). Duration: May 2022 – Jan 2023

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Preparation of Quantity Take off & BOQ Based on Drawings.
- Prepare IPA as per the monthly total work executed, material on site & variations.
- Prepare list of material on site documents and Collect WIR from QA/QC Engineer for IPA.
- Coordinating with the construction team for the records of site progress.
- Assist to procurement team for the purchase order.
- Review of condition of contract, drawings, specifications, BOQ & tender addendums/clarification, and other documents as deemed necessary.
- Assist in Identification of all requirements during Estimation and floating all inquiries to suppliers / subcontractors and obtaining timely quotations.
- Evaluating subcontractors invoice and preparation of IPC for subcontractor.
- Identify & Prepare Contractual Claims & Variations and agreeing with Clients / Consultants.
- Prepare Tender documents from Sub-Contractors.
- Prepare comparative BOQ and Sending RFQ & Communicate with suppliers to provide the best quotations.
- Evaluation of suppliers & sub-contractors 'competitive prices & Select a suitable competitor and prepare Comparison of Quotations.
- Coordinate with the procurement team and Collect Quotations from ventures and assist to Estimate new rate for the identified variation.
- Correspondence with the project manager regarding the commercial issues.

SOFTWARE SKILL

- Primavera P6 Professional
- AutoCAD 2D & 3D
- **Plan Swift**
- Civil 3D
- **MS Office**
- **MS Project**
- **Adobe Photoshop**
- Adobe illustrator

KEY SKILLS

- **Knowledge on FIDIC**
- **Knowledge on NRM2**
- **Knowledge on SMM7**
- **Knowledge on POMI**
- Knowledge on CESMM4
- Knowledge on QCS 2010, 2014

LANGUAGES

- **English**
- Tamil
- Sinhala
- Arabic (Basic)
- Malayalam (Basic)

✓ QUANTITY SURVEYOR AT RAK CONTRACTION LLC IN DUBAI

Projects: Multiple Projects and Worked in the Tender Department Duration: Dec 2019 – May 2022

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Prepare Measurement Sheets And Detailed Takeoff Quantities Based on Highlighted Drawings.
- Preparation and Submission of VO and agreed with Consultant.
- Prepare IPA As Per The Monthly Actual Progress.
- Assess Comparison Sheets For Quotations From Suppliers And Sub-Contractors.
- Prepare Daily Reports for Consumption Materials, Labor and Equipment's At Site.
- Traveling From the Office to Various Site as Required.
- Liaising With Site Managers, Clients, and Sub Contractors.
- ✓ QUANTITY SURVEYOR AT L&T CONSTRUCTION IN SRI LANKA.

Project: ITC One Colombo One - (30 Stories Hotel tower and 50 Stories Residential Tower)

Duration: Dec 2018 - Dec 2019

✓ CIVIL ENGINEER AT SHAPOORJI PALLONJI LANKA (PVT) LTD

Project: Altire residential and commercial Tower (68 floors in vertical tower and 63 floors in sloping tower)

Duration: Oct 2017 - Dec 2018

EDUCATION

- ✓ BTEC Higher National Diploma in Civil Engineering.

 British College of Applied Studies, Campus in Sri Lanka.
- ✓ Certificate in Primavera Project Management. College Of Engineering and Business School in Sri Lanka.
- ✓ Diploma In Computer Science KDMC Nenasala Training Center, Sri Lanka.
- ✓ Certificate Survey Camp Training. Irrigation Training Institute Sri Lanka.
- ✓ Diploma in English.
 ESOFT Campus, Sri Lanka.

I hereby certify that all the particulars given above facts are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully
S.H. Mohamed Saheer

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name:

Mohamed Saheer Sahul Hameed

• E-Mail:

shmsaheer19@gmail.com

Nationality:

Sri Lankan

Mobile No:

+971563686571

Passport No:

N7863580

• Sex:

Male

Visa Status:

Visit Visa

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Excellent planning skills, wellversed in scheduling software such as Primavera P6 and MS Excel Effective oral and written communication skills in English.
- Possessing a highly professional work ethic through a commitment to achieving results in dynamic and challenging individual or team environments.
- Strong Leadership abilities; being able to motivate / direct employees to achieve personal &company goals.
- Good interpersonal skills and being able to commit to tasks and work.
- Able to interface with both Clients and other inter-office disciplines at a senior level. Ability to work in M/S Office packages, Auto CAD 2D & 3D, Civil 3D